LCFSA Minutes for August 11, 2021 Mtg. 6:00pm

In Attendance:

Coaches:
Hannah
Jenn
Toni
Kristin
Victoria
Michelle
Lauren
Chanelle

President's Report:

Kick Off Party: Kristin to message Nikki Wate regarding the ice cream truck. (no longer in service). Ice cream may be purchased in bulk and the skaters can make their own sundaes or have ice cream bars. (still in discussion. To be determined ASAP) Jenn has stickers and a welcome kit will be made for all skaters with stickers, newsletter, gloves, etc. Popcorn and water will be served at the party. Kristin will purchase bottles of water and sandwich bags. Brenda will bring a projector. Popcorn machine from the snack shack will be used. Car wash posters will be available to make during the video. Chanelle will purchase poster boards and markers/decorations. Families will be reminded to bring a chair or towel/yoga mat to sit on. A club photo will be taken at this time.

A motion was made, seconded and approved for the kick off party.

October Rock Night: Halloween Rock Night will be held on October 30th from 7:00-8:00. \$10/skater and there will be a costume contest. Older skaters will DJ with a "clean" version playlist.

A motion was made, seconded and approved for the October Rock Night.

Walk-On Pricing: Non-member walk-on price will be \$26 Member walk-on price will be \$22

A motion was made and seconded for change in Walk-On pricing.

Additional Ice Time: After further discussion the board decided to wait on adding ice time. The topic will be revisited after the hockey season.

Cassie Langtry Memorial Donation: The money given will continue to be used for "Books for Seniors" at \$100/skater. The money will be kept in savings until needed.

Treasurer's Report: Quickbooks online is still in progress and will be up and running soon. Erika and Lauren are working on the Google Workspace account which will allow the board to communicate without using personal accounts. A working budget will be established by the next meeting.

Membership Report:

76 active members

41 Individual

10 Family

11 Junior

5 Alumni

Contracted ice, walk-ons and non-club member walk-ons covered the ice time purchased.

Fundraising Report: Finalize events by next meeting. Jane Murphy has a template of the raffle tickets. They will be made and hopefully distributed at the kick off party.

Car Wash set for August 28th 9-11. Skaters arrive at 8:30 to set up. Will be a suggested \$10 donation. Money raised will go into the club account for incidentals throughout the year.

No bingo for now due to covid

Lap Challenge to be held in February as an additional fundraising option for families. Will happen after break.

A motion was made, seconded and approved.

Coaches Report: Hannah presented the synchro 2021-2022 information. Three options were given depending on the number of skaters interested. There will be two open houses. After the open houses more information will be given in regards to which synchro option will be offered.

A motion was made, seconded and approved.

Welcome Coach Victoria and Coach Kristin!

Next meeting is set for September 15th at 6:00pm.